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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Phoebe Xie (CTPIS) <phoebe.xie@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 3:23 PM
To: Kam Rui Min; assignments; SUR
Cc: shirley@dpco.com.sg; law@dpco.com.sg
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D206989//GBF4635L/C02/XIEXJ & Your Ref: DP.12971.24.DTL

[Internal] 

 
Dear LKK, 
 
Please survey vehicle. 
Thank you 
 
M/S DETAIL LAB  
8 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 4  
PREMIER@KAKI BUKIT  
#02-03/04  
SINGAPORE 415875  
ATTN: BEN (9844-8533 / 6281-8819) 

Phoebe Xie 

Assistant Manager, Claims Department 

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909  

 
From: Kam Rui Min <ruimin@dpco.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, 12 December 2024 2:04 pm 
To: donotreply.claims <donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com>; Phoebe Xie (CTPIS) <phoebe.xie@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Cc: shirley@dpco.com.sg; law@dpco.com.sg 
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D206989//GBF4635L/C02/XIEXJ & Your Ref: DP.12971.24.DTL 
 

 

Dear Sirs, 
 
We refer to your email dated 12 Dec 2024 
 
We will not be appointing any of your appointed surveyor as a single joint expert. 
 
Kindly note that in the event that you are not agreeable to our list of appointed surveyor attached with our email dated 12 Dec 2024, kindly contact the workshop to arrange a pre-repair inspection. 
 
Thank you. 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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Yours faithfully, 
  
Kam Rui Min (Litigation Support) 
for Daniel C. K. Poon 
Advocate & Solicitor 
 
NOTICE OF OFFICE CLOSURE 
  
Our office will be closed from 24th December 2024 to 3rd January 2025 (inclusive). 
 
Business will resume on Monday, 6th January 2025. 
 
We are unable to accept service/respond to any Court documents at our office or attend to any incoming correspondence during this period. All matters will be on hold until 6th January 2025. 
  
We would like to take this opportunity to wish everyone “MERRY CHRISTMAS” and a “HAPPY NEW YEAR”. 
  
Thank you. 
   

  

 
 
101 Cecil Street 
#24-04 Tong Eng Building 
Singapore 069533 
Tel: +65 6227 2469 
Fax: +65 6225 2579 
E-mail: law@dpco.com.sg 
Website: www.danielpoonco.com 
  
Note: We do not accept service of Court documents via email 

 
This email is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please inform us and then delete it from your system; you should not copy, disclose, or distribute its contents to anyone nor act in reliance on this email, as this is prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
 
 
From: donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com [mailto:donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com]  
Sent: Thursday, 12 December, 2024 12:06 PM 
To: phoebe.xie@sg.cntaiping.com; ruimin@dpco.com.sg; shirley@dpco.com.sg; law@dpco.com.sg 
Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D206989//GBF4635L/C02/XIEXJ & Your Ref: DP.12971.24.DTL 
 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

The attached letter is for your information and necessary action. 

 

Please contact the officer-in-charge in our letter attached your follow up. No hardcopy letter(s) will be sent to you. 
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If you have any enquiries, you may email us at claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com. 

 

 

Please do not reply to this email. 

 

 

Best regards, 

 

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 

DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175  

 

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com  |  FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/  |  WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG 

 

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in 
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 


